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Attorney General of Maryland, the Maryland Frozen Food Locker
Association, Inc., the slaughtering and processing industry, and one
ex officio member designated by the State Board of Agriculture. The
Council serves as an advisory body to the State Board of Agriculture
in implementing the Maryland Wholesome Meat Act as well as in
effecting cooperation with the U. S. Department of Agriculture and
local health authorities (Code 1967, 1968 Repl. Vol., 1968 Supp., Art.
66C, secs. 47T0A-470Y).

MARYLAND COMMISSION FOR LATIN AMERICAN AFFAIRS

Chairman: Roland H. del Mar
Gilbert A, Crandall, Andrew M. Lewis, Jr., Vernon S. Vavrina,
George A. Zeigler.
Executive Assistant: Mrs, Leo Weintraub

Suite 203, World Center Building, 16th and K Streets, N.W.
Washington, D. C, 20006

The Governor appointed this Commission in 1968 at the request of
the General Assembly to initiate and coordinate programs designed
to foster, improve, increase, and encourage trade, tourism, and cul-
tural exchanges between the free countries of Central and South
America and the State of Maryland. The Commission consists of
representatives of business, labor, education, tourism, and the public
at large. The Commission is to explore and study, and report its
findings on, the establishment of a trade center which shall, among
other uses, be designed to foster educational exchanges between busi-
nessmen tfxrough seminars and tours; assist in obtaining federal and
state financing or foreign frade, promote investments, sales, distribu-
tions and exchanges of products, displays, educational and cultural
data, and other such services. The Commission is to report to the
Gfm]r-%lénsgr and General Assembly from time to time (Res. No. 21, Acts
o: .

Library, Archives, and History

MARYLAND STATE LIBRARY

Library Committee

Chairman: Hall Hammond
Chief Judge, Court of Appeals
Wilson K. Barnes, Associate Judge, Court of Appeals
Charles C. Marbury, Associate Judge, Court of Appeals
Nelson J. Molter, Director

Court of Appeals Building, Annapolis 21404 Telephone: 268-3371

The State Library was established by Chapter 58, Acts of 1826.

The Library Committee, which is composed of at least three mem-
bers appointed by the Court of Appeals (Code 1957, 1965 Repl. Vol,
Art. 41, secs. 166-69), exercises general supervision over the Library
and appoints the Director (Code 1957, 1965 Repl. Vol., Art. 41, sec. 170).

The Library consists of a legal section of approximately seventy-
two thousand (72,000) volumes, and a reference section of approxi-
mately forty-eight thousand (48,000) volumes, The reference section
contains many rare books, maps, and documents, including the sub-
scription edition of the four elephant folio volumes of Audubon’s
Birds of America, the most complete file now in existence of the



